Minutes – Saturday, August 24, 2019

Alma-Moon Lake Protection Rehabilitation District (LPRD) Quarterly Meeting – Saturday, August 24, 2019 St. Germain Community Center, St. Germain, WI

Commissioners Present:

Tony Waisbrot, chairman Dave Zielinski, treasurer Sue Zauner, secretary Milt Klingsporn, commissioner Marilyn Workinger, commissioner Ron Kressin, Vilas County representative

I. Call to order: Chairman Waisbrot called the meeting to order at 9:00am.

II. Approve minutes of previous Commissioner's Meeting: Motion to approve minutes of the May 18, 2019 meeting were received and seconded. Motion carried.

III. Silting problem and question of Shoreland zoning violation – Len Larson

Len Larson attended the meeting and read a letter of his concerns regarding the use of Engle Lake, and a gravel drive into Moon Lake. (A copy of Len's letter will be attached.) Len asked the commissioners to send a follow up letter to the DNR regarding the gravel drive into the lake. A motion was received by Marilyn Workinger and 2nd by Milt Klingsporn, with support of Ron Kressin to send the letter to David Walls & Tammy Worwick.

IV. Options for obtaining a benchmark to record lake water levels – Milt Klingsporn

Milt Klingsporn made the committee aware of a problem with the 2002 United States Geological Society (USGS) stake that was placed in Moon Lake near Platner's pier. The stake was used to take water level readings and it was no longer able to be used as the pier is now thought to be on top of the stake. There are three options to move forward:

- 1. In order to have the DNR accept the lake level readings there would need to be a bench mark added each year (\$200) to put in and (\$200) to take out each year.
- 2. The Discovery Center in Manitowish Waters would add the stake for \$8 with a \$30 travel fee in the spring & fall. The DNR would accept the lake level readings.
- 3. Add a new stake to Len Larson's pier in order to continue taking lake level readings as has been done in the past. These readings would not be accepted by the DNR.

A motion was received to install a stake on Len Larson's pier and continue to measure the lake levels as has been done in the past.

V. WDNR walleye stocking on July 1, 2019

6,500 fingerling walleye will be stocked in Alma & Moon lakes.

VI. Loon hatching platform in Engle bog lake

Clyde Owens & Ken Beier will be looking at the chain length on the platform to see what adjustments can be made based on water levels.

VII. Set date and time for next meeting

The next commissioner meeting will be held Saturday, November 2, 2019 at 9:00am in the St. Germain Community Center.

The dead trees in the channel will be discussed at this meeting. Can we proactively do anything to remove trees in the winter? What is David Walls opinion?

Items to address at the annual meeting:

- Fall shoreline clean up
- Slow No-Wake reminder
- Japanese Lanterns

Adjourn: The meeting was adjourned at 10:30am.

Respectfully Submitted: Sue Zauner, Secretary August 24, 2019